CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
THURSDAY, JANUARY 6, 2022

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held on Thursday, January 6, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Commission Chambers,
405 W. 3rd St, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
Michael Hogg, Chairman
Chris Sisney, Vice-Chairman
James Bush, Member

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular Meeting of December 2, 2021.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minute rule applies)
4. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance

Request at 212 Silver Street, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17.
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD
6. REPORTS FROM STAFF

7. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2021

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
to be held at the City Commission Chambers at 405 W. Third Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
on Thursday, December 2, 2021 at 5:30pm.

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hogg.

ROLL CALL:
Michael Hogg, Chairman
Chris Sisney, Vice-Chairman
James Bush, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Orrin Hechler, Community Service Director
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Bush made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. Regular meeting of Thursday, November 4, 2021.

Member Bush made a motion to approve the minutes. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Diana Gunning — Presented her concerns to the board with a handout, which has been made part of these
minutes. She is not in favor of the current dirt work that is being done at a neighboring property. She
also stated that there are plans for a proposed bridge to be constructed at the end of her dead-end road.
Once the bridge is installed, it will create continuous traffic and access to a planned housing subdivision.



George Henderson - Addressed the same issues Ms. Gunning previously presented.

4. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action: Recommendation to appoint Steven Zeschke to serve as a member on
the board.

Mr. Zeschke - Spoke to the board describing his background and his interest in returning to serve on the
Planning & Zoning Commission.

The board had no questions for Mr. Zeschke.

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — Explained, if the board approves Mr. Zeschke request, it will be
submitted to the City Commission for final approval.

Chairman Hogg made a motion to approve Mr. Zeschke’s request to serve on the Planning & Zoning
Commission. Member Bush seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

There were no reports from the staff.

6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager — Gave an update on last month’s agenda item (Request for a Summary Plat
Amendment and Variance Request at 128 Broadway) that went on to the City Commission for approval.
He reported that the Commission denied the request, but the owners will be working on bringing the
property up to code and will be requesting approval at a later date.

7. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission. Member Bush
called to adjourn the meeting. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 6™ DAY OF JANUARY 2022.

Michael Hogg, Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission



€£92-089 (v0€)
woy jlews@eseuiwoy auelp
T0648 N ‘seauanbasuo) Jo yinap

1S euoAM 60L
3uluung aueiqg

jiswoy Aw 1ysnoq | usym pa3dadxa ag 01 1ON Sem siyL
i3Jejysnoioyl Asnq e 03 eale |eijuapisad 13inb e wouy 3 Sujuiny 13343s sy}
Uo dijjes] Jo asealoul JiIselp e 3q ||Im 343y} ‘uaddey o3 pamoje si iyl J|

"pa1oadxa aq 03 sem siy |

"BUOAM JO pua pesp ayl pue 1S 1504 JO J3UI0D BY} USDMIS] SN WOJ) 13343S
9Y31 sso.toe Jadojanap Jayioue Aqg }jing 3 01 dJe sawoy a8.ej Xis 1ey3 sAes

ueyieN ‘padojaAsp 3q ||IM ‘p|al4 JUBIBA 3318] B MOU ‘BUOAMN JO BPIS JBY10

9y} uo pue| paseyaind Ajjuadal ayl usym ‘1S eUOAA JO puad peap ayi pue

1S 1504 usamiag 320|q ayl uo SulAlf e sh jJo ||e 1o} ySnoua peq aq ||Im 3

‘SWOY 9S3Y3 0} SS3IJ€ dARY 03 JIP.JO Ul IS DUOAA JO pua
pDap 3y} wiol] 0A01ib 3y3 J1oA0 abplig D p|ing 01 8ul08 s| ay sAes |aeueyieN

"UOI3EeJ0] SIYl 01 peod |enjoe ou S| 943y3 Ajjuaiun) ‘T
dew 33s ‘a3isumo] s3ulids 10H sewoled JO ZT-T S107 O€ %20|g ‘UMO 3y pueg|
3yl UO sawoy ||ews paldauuod g uipjing si ay sAes suaydais |seueyienN

“mmu_EEou guiuoz/3uiuueld Ay ay3 Jo4

\dgn\ LA oasaq P



91} Aw ym 1xau

Op 03 Jeym 1no aungiy
0} pue ‘ssujids joy
9y} asnh 0} pue sJiels
9y} 99S 0} pajuem |

‘AN ‘s@auanbasuo)
40 Yinij 03 uoijedea
Aep unoj e 3y e}

03} papIosp pue ‘1oL
ul|ig 19 T1/6 3s0d
3yl pue yA 3yl 3uisn
93439p S,40|aYydeq
Aw dn paysiuly |

3lyme

Jaye umol ayl yim
Addey os jou sem

| INg "P3A0| | 1Y}
AM ‘UMOluesIo ul
3snNoy pPjo ue punoy |

"anow
03 pP3d.oj sem | “dn
pue dn 3u|03 a1am Sjual
pue ‘umo} uj asnoy
e pJoyje jou pjnoa |
uiIsny ui sieah oz Jayy

"800¢ ul 343y}
palilad | "9JIAISS
Aseyjiw sieaA gg

Jsowije Aw jo sieaA
ST 1se| ayy 1oy pieno
jeuonenN Awlay sexa]
3Y31 Jo siopenbpeay
ay3 1e (Yov) Alejiw

awl ||n} pay4om pue
X1 ‘unsny ui pany| |




"Jysiu J9A0 3} 3noge
Aulyl O3 paprosp

| ‘po08 0S sem
9214d Y3 Inq H4oM
JO 10| e papaau

1] “ulejunop
yoeqgajuny

JO MBIA B Ym

"Pap1d|p PUISIp s8ulids
| 84043q 00| 10y ay3 u1 awoy
9JOW 3UOo aAey 3jiqow e sem
puejeme asnoy pJiyl ayl

9y e} 0] paploap

| Aep 1xau ayy
jains 1nqg ‘SuiyiAue

Anq 03 uonuaqul
Ou pey | wiy pjoy
| *D 10 ] ul sasnoy
3WOS W Moys 0}
paJajjo aH ‘ueAig

PIS 18w | ‘Aeg
= Joqge ‘Aep 1sa14 3y




1S eUOAM 0juO suado jey)
MOPUIM YM Woolpag JInQ

"020¢
‘0T y2Je|\ patldtew

3lam am ey
0S Yanw 0S *1534
3y} WoJ} In0 pools
S13)JO0M 3y} JO 3uQ

‘paleAoua.

asnoy ay3 Suinas
)40M 01 135 pue
Aempeoug uo xauuy
uedl|ad ay3 ui paAaj|

| ‘6T0C ‘Adenigay

ul aJay panow pue
AM ‘umoluedio
ui asnoy Aw pjos |



id1}jeJ3 NIyl Ou Yum 131nb g pjnom 3| {133.43S pua peap e uo sem 3

:9sNoY 9y} ANQ 03 9PIISP SW SpeW Jey) Mes | JeyM SI Siy|



i3S BUOAM

JO pua ay3 1e a3pliq ON j00} ‘sue|d siy agueyd p|noys [seueyleN ‘Mou pagueyd
aAeY s3uly3 Ing ‘UBY} WeaIp S,9U03WOS U aney Aew 3| '6Z6T Wody ueld
pazijeapl sIy3 auo3s uj 8ulised Jo uoijusiul ou pey Ay ay3 ey saiedipul SIyl

épanow aq jou

} PINO0d ‘Mou 343y} ulew seg e si 249y} s34 ¢Ajisea Auadoud siy ssadoe 03 asn
pIno3J [seueyien 1ey3 1S Aoldj3 I\ Buip|ing aq Asys [|IM ¢Aempeolg 03 10
1S ssj4ey) pue 1S euoAp puaixe 03 sueid osje A1d 9y} eyl ueaw siyl saoqg

'966T 1SE3] 1B 3dUIS SUIISIX3 WBA|ND 3Y] SMOYS 1yl M3IA yiie] 3|8oo9
e 104 ¢4 dew 335 "dew eyl uo Bujuuns umoys adid ses uiew e aiayy s
Jou ‘dew GZET 3Yl UO UMOYS 143A/NI UOISISAIP J3IBM OU S| 919Y] 49ASMOH

'8J3Y3 3uoje sunJ Jey) aul| Se8 ulew e s| 343y} 3SNeIAQ pue pue| 3yl JO SWOS
umo 3]doad Jay3jo asnedaq ‘1S usned uep 03 Sujuado pue o3 Jendipuadiad
H3AINJ 3y} Suoje s208 1eyl peod Uip 3yl dn pjing Jouued ay eyl swiepd ay

‘eale ay3 Joy ue|d s,A1D ays jji4ng 03 Buidjay si ay

‘(eAV sqqoH pajjed usyl) Aempeoug o1 ySnoiyiz Aem ays jje Suios 1S BUOAM
SMOYs D140 S,10Ssassy xe] 3y ajisoddo Suipjing Ayuno) ays uj jjem aya

uo dn s|jeys ‘z # dew aas ‘6Z6T Wody dew e asnedaq eyl swiep |geueyieN

eap| ayL




"3ney
SJUapPISaU JUBLINI BY3} dM 3SOY] 01 UOIIIPPE Ul 193435 SIY3 UO PAUMO S3|2IYaA aJow
81 1se3| 1e JO [e10] B S3AIZ Sy "ydes Jed suo 1e 9jdoad g¢ 4o ‘sawoy asoyy 4o jjey
1se3] e u} 3uinl| ajdoad omy aey A3y pjnom pjing 03 sue|d [seuBYIRN SISNOY $7
9YL "aJow jou i ‘ployasnoy Jad sied OM] SABY [[IM PuU3 pE3p 1Ua.4INI 33 pue 3504
UdaM1aq 1S BUOAA UO 3jing 3¢ 01 sasnoy a8Je| XIS ay1 JO Yoea 1eyy Ajayi| A1aA si 3

"uosiad 1ad sied §TZ'0 3q pjhom

0€6T Ul SN 3Y3 Ul S92IY3A paudlsidal £T/795'97 219M 313Y3 Palels 1yl punoy
Jaquinu Ja3.ie| e UdA3 "uosiad Jad 98T 0 ueyl ss3| 1e uosiad Jad sied Jo Jaquinu ay)
S3AI3 ey UedA 1ey3 S321Y3A PaUMO A||BIDISWIIOD SE |[9M SE SIBD G/ ‘2/6°TZ SMOYS
jpd-00zAW/geAIRWIWINS /WiIYO /A0S 10p eMUFMMM//:sd13Y 18 AJBUWIWINS JUSWUISIAOS

e pue ‘0g6T Ul SN dY3 Ul 31doad 1Z9'Z0Z'EZT SMOYS OEET 404 SNsua) ay |

‘uos.tad

1ad sied 7£8°0 JO Jaquinu ay3 aA18 1ey] SN dY3 UO Sied paJtalsiSal uol||iw 6'98Z
9J9m 843y} Auedwo) saspaH 01 Suipiodde pue Aiaunod sy} ul ajdoad uol|jiw §'6ZS
3JaM 31331 0Z0T 40 snsua) ayl Aq Suloo ¢Jed e pey saijiwes Auew moy ‘6Z6T Ul

JIHeI] pue SYVvD




¢19341S Jno 0} sied |euonippe

3yl pue sawoy mau iz Sulppe pue a3puq e Sulpjing Aq 19343s 4nO uinI 3y p|noys
AYM épuej siy ssasae 03 31 asn pue 11 anosdwi Jou 3y ued “uawdinba siy 104 peou
1eyl asn ued ay j| -jueld Jajem aisem ayl Aq peod 11p ay3 Suisn Aq Auadoud siy 03
103 Juawdinba uoi3dNLISUOd SIH "pue| 8yl Sulea|d ungaq Apeadje sey [aeueyieN

"awoy yoeq o8 pue LI 01 ABM3ALIP INO 3SN 0 9PIISP UIAI
Aew awos ‘A|qeapisuod uMog 9 [)!/M8B108 pue Sulwod sie) ‘uiel ay}
J3}je awi] dWos 1oy J3jem Y JEUTGAN 23e1, pue ,1s0d ael, 1S

BUOAM PUE 1S 1504 40 uoidasIBrul auy /943y OM ‘suled 1l Uaym ‘alowiayuny

"IN0 pue ul d14eI13 3y3 JO }I3udj110q 3Y3 e aJe 3 jashoy Jno ised
Aj39341p 08 ||Im 43u10d BY3 01 159S0JD S4B JBY] SN WOJ) }93.41S dY] SSOJIL pauue|d
S3SNOY OM] 13UJ0d Mau OMm] 33 03 8ulduojaq asoy) 4oy 1dadaxa diuy Adans puy

¢Aemanlip unoA 03 uinjal pue anes| noA op Aep e sawiy Auew MoH ‘Aep
e dl3 INO Yum isnf si 1ey3 puy "peos ay3 umop pue dn o8 |1m 3]21yaA Jayjoue
sawil} 96 s! 1ey} ‘Aep e 3duo 1snl s208 pue S3W0D S3IIY3A 3SOY] JO Yoea 4|




j19241S InO
9ABS pue anss| Siyl ssaippe ‘93)1uuwo)
duiuoz pue sujuuejld Ay ‘aseald

¢sSIno se dije.}
Yanw se aAeY |[ImM S30uanbasuo?) Jo yinij Ul S39343S pua pesp Jaylo Auew MoH

"Y3IM pua3u0d 03 S32IY3A J13Y3 pue s3uednddo pue sawoy 7 [euoiiippe m._mmcmﬁmz
9ABY ||IM 133.1S PUS PE3P JNO MOU ‘USADMOH °193J3S PUa Peap e uo SulAl|
g Ajjeajuyday |j13s ||Im M ‘azijelsaiew o3 pamoljje si ueyd s,uaydais [seueyien Ji




Sininpesaion 3




B’
-
e, G

1S BUOAM 60L = X,

6C6T edid

EYINET

AWpyy g

b ot € X1

il
s, %
-
(g
NS

pasodoud
abpuq
uoijeson




WBAIND BUImMoys 966T YyHe3 3|8o0on ¢4 de

e

1 000L

- ats) dey papnu

S . P iy




(800¢ @|8009)

oAouie 0} 1xau peoJ 11p Jo Sujuado ojul SuOO] 1S US11Bd UBA




(800¢ ®[3000)
‘1S BUOAM JO pua peaq




WY oo,

7N TN/ TTTS

<

- w2
- =
< S,
) N
R (oNS®

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 1-6-2021

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Summary Plat Amendment 212 Silver and Variance request

BACKGROUND:

Applicant has submitted application and all required supporting documents and applicable fees have
been paid. Applicant is requesting to split the lot at 212 Silver into 2 separate parcels. Both lots will
have unobstructed legal access to existing City water and wastewater lines. Applicant has met with
Water/Wastewater to establish water and sewer taps for 2" parcel. Both lots will have direct, legal,
unobstructed access to an existing City maintained and paved street, variance request is for curb
gutter and sidewalk. Utility Verification form will be submitted at meeting.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Summary Plat Survey
Assessor Parcel Map
Notice of Public Hearing
Findings of Facts Checklist
Municipal Code References

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Meeting date: 01-06-2021

E-mail: talvarez@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




ALTERNATE SUMMARY PROCEDURE-SUMMARY FPLAT

of the division of a I.QOD acre tract of land
into two tracts of land, (©.529 acres ¢ 247! acres),

Rafaconce
Book 134, Pages 2026-2077, (Notice of Real Estate Contract)

Accouwnt No. 6423

In the N/2 SE/4 SE/4 SlW/4 of Section 34, Township 13 South, Range 4 West, NMFM,
In the City of Truth or Consequences, Slerra County, New Mexico

Olaon-Jorraon Subdtiviaion
Tract 64

Coss Dal R0, LLC

Acoout No. 9757

O 100, g 7009
URE 307 -407-024- 3434

Boral ¢ Dooinicue distts

|
|

Janas M. ¢ Alce Coslin
Accoun No. 17639
Bk 54, g, 3%0
URC 302.17-024-8407

)
UPC 302-101-826 -6-405 w Folnjainagigaind Burtraca o Tonlimmon anct “ H
et %0 e e H
Plat of Survey Book | Page 232, (The Olson-Jommeon Subdivision) »u URC 302-K07-071-347 he. e e L
K07 826~ 3
Bock 175, Page 1984, (Aliemate Summary Procecica) _1 iy a5 4
N ¥ Tl DUE EAST 13100 DUE EAST ll6.50"
National Flood insurance Program. Flood lnvurance Rave Map for the Cily of Tath or
Comacuancan, Starrs County, New Mexico, Community-FPanal No. 350013 &O05 C, (mep
ravised: hily 16, 1996 )
City of Truth or Bob Coclms, Nunber 555, = W
May 23, 2006} P2
" TR ———e el
R I bl 1
e b e T
o & Cerarok oy o pias)
b
2
ACKNOWLEDGMENT ®
¥ 3 N
5"tha undlarslgnact cunars P M
scknouladige, J
Claniran, the division of 9 R
2 = 5
=X z z Tract 2 £
M el Gl -
m w (@47 acres) m
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) hopp Hyaatioo
COUNTY OF SIERRA ) z w 0OI" on ine) PIY
oot w Tract | 3 a
ha 1g Instrument wae bafore me thie aay of W o
‘\ o @529 acres)
A%\ SEAL s o ) Loy
(290" on hew) — —. PP E—
Notary Public ,@ = Sanders 3
e Wiy By’ NOTARY PUBLIC - State of New Moxico "
» My Commission Expires W.& q w
. A
\\§m\ \b«\%& i1 3 :
T
£ny [z Hepking ricsal « rary Farran
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) e
COUNTY OF BIERRA g WOt R Sori T sre 00
The foregoing Instrumant was ackroulscgec balora me this OQ day of DUE WEST iBlo2! DUE WEST lle5@'

. 202 (, by Mary I, Hopkins
é(ﬁ.ﬁt ¥ o GIAL-SEAL
% i ) Destiny Sanders

AL
égww OTARY PUBLIC - State of New Mexico

My Commission Expires gmm;%
~ )

STATE OF NEW JERSEY )
COUNTY OF BERGEN )

‘x\ ‘..r
‘%‘
Notary Public | )

My Commission Expirae:

Lot g

h

balore re this .N* cay of

. 201 ], by Lols E. Elting

The g Instrument was

7,

/4

Notsry PgHe

My Commission Expicas:

1Y PUBLIC
NEW JERSEY
¢S FEBRUARY 10, 2022

Oickey Beyan CHIT Hayoht andt
Hooe Macketl
Account No, 1.
ow. 04, Py, 3382

URC 202-K07-826 654

Notas:
Thase tracts ore aubjoct Lo adsements, rastrictions and resarvations of record

,?l:hn_-.gi.gn.\lsnﬁais.i-vﬁgulﬂcu\ngngﬂx.
‘ares to be cuteida 5O@-yesar lood plain®

Thae haraon describad tracts were crastect under the City of Truth or Consacuancas
Bub Coclas, Numbar 555, aclopted May 23, 2006, (Crapter 15,
Baction I3, Alternate Summary Procacice)

Usa chauing scala to Caterning nessuranants when nol labelect

Tha City of Teuth or Consaquences doas hareby acknouledga
the clivision of laad as shown on this plat

Fagor: Data

N
<
GRAPHIC SCALE
0 20 40 80
_ =
1 inch = 040 ft.
Lagend:

Fowndl U2" rabsr winurvedp otampad NIPLS 229" ©
sot V2" rabar wieurvedp stanped NTELS 12129 Q
Found 1B" ratbor w/akminun cap, (V4 corner)

wice ferce

DOBE [ANCE et

overbesd pouer line

November 22, 222]

Chaparral Surveying, LLC
Frofessional Land Surveying

PO. Box 623 Elephant Bulte, New Moxico 81335

CERTIFICATE

s Is 10 cartily that | am
Land Survayor, ihal P oct rom notes
of flold survays macie by ma my suparvision,
that sald ewveys and this plat are trus and correct
(0 the best of my knowladge anci bell
{ furthar cartify that this survey Is an Aller:
Frocedure of an exisling wract or tr

aglsterac Profassional

This plat meets the mininum recuirements of the
Standarcls of Lanct Burveys In New Mexico,

D S —

David M. Sem
New Mexico Frofessional Burvayor
License Nurbaer 2129

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK
Michael Gill & Mary P. Hopkins c/o
Lois E. Elting (6423)

Section 34
Township 13 South, Range 4 West, NMPM




Xe | 0o110d[[ompis § | ———
{ A | w IPMPIs & e R
| ‘ AR AISH Lides ennes e

‘u

LS

o TRAOETWERTRTIORE

.




Sandra K. Whitehead Paul Baca

Mayor Commissioner
=
Amanda Forrister 2, . Vacant
Mayor Pro-Tem (& Q Commissioner
IR (xS
Frances Luna s S Bruce Swingle
Commissioner 505 Sims St. City Manager

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
WWW. fOl'ClIIH.()l‘g

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Truth or Consequences Planning & Zoning Commission
will hold a Public Hearing during their regular scheduled meeting on Thursday, January 6, 2022
to receive input regarding the following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance
Request at 212 Silver Street, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17.

The meeting will be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico starting at 5:30 p.m.

Should you have any questions regarding this Public Hearing, please contact our Assistant City
Manager Traci Alvarez at (575) 952-0565, or by email to talvarez@torcnm.org.

The agenda may be obtained on Monday, January 3, 2022 on the city website calendar at
www.torcnm.org; by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-894-6673; or by email to:
torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/ Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish on the following date:
e Sentinel- Friday, December 17, 2021



Sandra K. Whitehead Paul Baca

Mayor Commissioner
Amanda Forrister Vacant

Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner

Frances Luna Bruce Swingle

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.forcnm. org

Commissioner City Manager

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Truth or Consequences Planning & Zoning Commission
will hold a Public Hearing during their regular scheduled meeting on Thursday, January 6, 2022
to receive input regarding the following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance
Request at 212 Silver Street, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17.

The meeting will be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico starting at 5:30 p.m.

Should you have any questions regarding this Public Hearing, please contact our Assistant City
Manager Traci Alvarez at (575) 952-0565, or by email to talvarez@torcnm.org.

The agenda may be obtained on Monday, January 3, 2022 on the city website calendar at
www.torcnm.org; by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-894-6673; or by email to:
torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/ Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish on the following date:
e Sentinel- Friday, December 17, 2021



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINDINGS OF FACTS CHECKLIST

Request Date Address

Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions.

In considering all requests, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall review
applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
2. Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;
3. Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

4. Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the
community;

5. Unreasonably impair established property values within the
surrounding area;

6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety and general
welfare of the City; or

/. Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent
property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings of
Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1 through 7, above. The
Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed factors and accord each factor
the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its determination.



Sec. 11-2-2. - The Planning and Zoning Commission.

A.  Purpose. A Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission is hereby established for the purpose of
interpretation of this Code, approving certain actions, receiving requests for modifications to this
Code and re-zoning, and making recommendations to the City Commission concerning matters
pertaining to zoning within the City.

B. Administrative review and interpretations.

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review an administrative action of the designated
Zoning Administrator when it is alleged that there is an error in the order, requirement,
determination, or refusal made by the designated Zoning Administrator and reverse, affirm, or
modify the administrative action.

2. The Commission shall interpret this Code when the designated Zoning Administrator is in doubt
as to the exact meaning of the text.

3. The Commission shall interpret the Official Planning and Zoning District Map in accordance with
the standards set forth in the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code when the designated
Zoning Administrator is uncertain as to the exact boundary of a District shown on the Official
Planning and Zoning District Map.

C. Powers and duties.

1. Recommend to the City Commission either approval, denial or modification of a request for
annexation, special use permit, variance, subdivision, zoning, amendment of this Code, or any
other land use consideration within the planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City.

2. Grant final approval or denial of a home occupation or conditional use permit after public
meeting, provided there is not an appeal to the City Commission within fifteen (15) days in
accordance with Article 7 of this Code.

D. Composition of the Planning and Zoning Commission . The Planning and Zoning Commission shall
consist of five (5) members each to be appointed by a simple majority of the City Commission.
Eligibility requirements for membership shall be established by the City Commission. Members shall
serve staggered terms of two (2) years each. A recording secretary shall be provided to assist the
Planning and Zoning Commission by the City. The recording secretary shall not be a member of the
Planning and Zoning Commission and shall be only responsible for those duties requested by the
Planning and Zoning Commission and approved by the City Manager.

E. Organization of the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall
elect a chairman, vice-chairman, and second vice-chairman in July of each year, or as required due
to unforeseen vacancies. They shall serve for one (1) calendar year following their elections.

F.  Voting. A simple majority vote of a quorum of the Planning and Zoning Commission is required for
approval of all Planning and Zoning Commission actions. A quorum requires at least three members
of the Commission present.

In order for a vote to be valid on a particular issue, a quorum must actually vote regarding the
measure. A member who abstains from voting on an issue is deemed to have not voted on the issue.

G.  Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions. In considering all requests, the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall review applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;

Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the community;

o 8 & U

Unreasonably impair established property values within the surrounding area;






Sec. 15-15. - Alternate summary procedure.

A

B.

Approvals by Planning and Zoning Commission: The Planning and Zoning Commission may
approve or deny the following types of subdivisions:

1. Avre-plat of a previously filed subdivision when:

a.

h.

No more lots are created than exist in the area at the time of the submittal of the replat
application; and,

All'lots to be created have direct, legal, unobstructed access to an existing City maintained
street;

All lots to be created have direct, unobstructed legal access to existing City water and
wastewater lines;

The subdivider files with the City a Letter of Credit for funds adequate to pay for connecting
the lots to the City's water and wastewater lines, or, pays to the City the City's fees for
connecting the lots to the City's water and wastewater lines;

The new lots comply in all ways with the standards for lots contained within the City's
Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code;

All new lots are laid out in a manner which allows utility service to be provided to the
purchasers of said lots;

All lots to be eliminated or created exist within the area of a single block of lots in a
previously platted and filed subdivision; and,

No vacation of street dedications or utility easements is proposed:; or,

Lots are to be eliminated.

2. The subdivision of previously unsubdivided land when:

a.
b.

g.

No more than two lots are created;

Both lots to be created have direct, legal, unobstructed access to an existing City
maintained and paved street with curb gutter and sidewalk;

Both lots to be created have direct, unobstructed legal access to existing City water and
wastewater lines;

The subdivider files with the City a Letter of Credit for funds adequate to pay to connect
both lots to the City's water and wastewater lines, or, pays to the City funds for connecting
both lots to the City's water and wastewater lines;

The new lots comply in all ways with the standards for lots contained within the City's
Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code;

The new lots are laid out in @ manner which allows utility service to be provided to the
purchasers of said lots; and,

No vacation of street dedications or utility easements is proposed.

Limit on number of summary procedures: The summary procedure shall be used only once on any
one property, or within any group of contiguous or adjacent properties owned by a subdivider, unless
the property has been master-planned, legally subdivided, and is zoned for industrial uses, and
wherein the streets within those subdivisions have been dedicated to and accepted by the City. No
subdivider who has received approval of a subdivision shall utilize the summary procedure to
subsequently increase the number of lots within said subdivision.

Elective pre-application procedure:

1. Prior to filing a summary plat, the subdivider may submit a conceptual plan of the proposed
subdivision to the City's Zoning Administrator. The conceptual plan shall provide enough



information for the Zoning Administrator to locate the proposed subdivision and to comprehend
its scope and potential impacts. Neither a written application nor an application fee are required
for submittal of a conceptual plan.

The City's Zoning Administrator shall place the proposed summary subdivision on the next
possible agenda of the Planning and Zoning Commission for discussion, when the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall consider the proposal with the subdivider or the subdivider's
representative and shall indicate changes, if any, that will be required for the submittal process.

Summary plat submittal requirements summary plat submittal requirements are:

1.

Application, signed by all property owners, including all parties having an equitable interest,
trustees of an estate and all persons having a specific "power of attorney" in such land;

A record of any Apending litigation or any final order entered by any court of law regarding the
ownership of the subject property;

Application fee as established by the City;

Documentation from the Sierra County Assessor's Office that the current year's property taxes
are paid and that no taxes are owed on the property;

A plat conforming to section 15-13.A of this Code; and,

Releases by the Public Utilities Advisory Board, and all utility companies which are proposed as
providers for the subdivision.

Submittal and review procedures:

1.
2.
3.

Incomplete submittals will not be accepted for review.
The subdivider shall submit all required materials to the City's Zoning Administrator.

The City's Zoning Administrator shall review all materials, and shall within three working days
from the date the application is determined to be complete, request opinions of applicable City
departments, other governmental agencies, and utility companies for review, comments and
recommendations. City departments shall have ten calendar days in which to review and
respond in writing to any such request. Within three working days of receiving any written
reports, comments or recommendations from any City department, governmental agency, or
utility company, the Zoning Administrator shall make available to the subdivider a copy of such
materials.

The Zoning Administrator shall have the right to require that the subdivider provide additional
information or to make amendments to the plat and supporting information if the Zoning
Administrator determines that the information originally submitted by the subdivider was
incomplete, incorrect or invalid.

The subdivider shall have ten working days in which to make any corrections or additions
required by the Zoning Administrator, or to request a postponement of action by the Zoning
Administrator for up to 135 days.

If a subdivision application does not meet the requirements of this Code within 180 days of its
original submittal, the Zoning Administrator shall summarily reject the application and notify the
applicant in writing of the reasons for the rejection.

At such time as the subdivider meets the requirements of this Code, the subdivider shall provide
the Zoning Administrator with a copy of the final plat.

At such time as receiving a submittal that meets all requirements of this Code, the Zoning
Administrator shall recommend that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the final plat
by consent agenda action during its next regularly scheduled meeting, and the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall approve the subdivision by consent agenda action during its next
regularly scheduled meeting.



9. The subdivider shall file a signed copy of the final plat in the records of the County Clerk of
Sierra County, and shall provide the City with one of the signed copies.

F.  Divisions for the purpose of mortgage: Divisions for purposes of mortgage are not allowed. If a
property is to be mortgaged it must be done so in its entirety or properly subdivided as required in
this chapter.

(Ord. No. 555, 5-23-06)



